(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pekup ] wair ] maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

IRMHLRMR AR

800187426528

o240

£. DENNARD

1§




7 i“Nf_)6000005695 - The Armed Forces Military Museum, Inc. Page 1 of |

Malave, Erin

From: Kim Wobrock [KWobrock@acgservices.net]

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2010 1:20 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: John J. Piazza; Vicky Giesy; Kim Wobrock

Subject: #N96000005695 - The Armed Forces Military Museum, inc,

Please be Fdvised that The Armed Forces Military Museum, Inc. would like to change the Principal

Address for this entity from 1156 Jasper Street Largo, FL 33770 to 2050 34'" Way N. Largo, FL 33771
| understand per the website that this request may take up to 5 business days to be in effect. | would like
to be notified via e-mail if possible when this change has been completed.

Thank you,

Kimberly Wobrock Assistant to John J. Piazza, Sr.
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